
HOMER CITY. 
 
 Dr. James Shields, a native of the vicinity of Blairsville, where he was educated, studied medicine with 
Dr. Marshall; attended lectures at Philadelphia; located at Homer City in 1858; remained there about 
eighteen months, and moved to West Lebanon.  He practiced there a short time, and moved to 
Westmoreland county.  He was the first physician at Homer City. 
 Dr. David M. Marshall settled in Homer City in 1860 and practiced medicine there till 1864, when he 
moved to Marion.  (See Covode.) 
 Dr. John Evans, a native of Brushvalley township, was educated at the best schools in his 
neighborhood; studied medicine with Dr. James McMullen and attended a course of Lectures.  He enlisted 
in Co. A, 12th Reg’t Pa. Reserves, and was appointed hospital steward.  After the close of the war in 1865 
he located at Homer City, where he has been engaged in the practice of his profession. 
 Dr. John C. Morrison, a native of Westmoreland county, graduated at Jefferson College, Canonsburg, 
studied medicine in Westmoreland county; attended lectures at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; 
located in Homer City in 1865, and practiced there till 1867.  He then moved to Taylorsville and remained 
there about two years and then moved to Irwin, Westmoreland county. 
 Dr. D. Barrell settled in Homer City about 1867, and remained there about two years, and moved to 
Westmoreland county.  (See Taylorsville.) 
 Dr. S. H. Tomas, a native of Clarion county, educated at the Reedsburg Institute, Clarion county; 
studied medicine with Dr. Thomas, of Freeport, Armstrong county; attended lectures and located in Homer 
City in 1873.  He remained there toll the spring of 1876, and moved to Pine Flats, where he remained about 
a year and then went to Texas.  He remained there but a short time when he returned to Reedsburg, Clarion 
county. 
 Dr. G. F. Arney, a native of Centre county, where he was educated and studied medicine; graduated at 
the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located in Homer City in 1878, practiced his profession there 
one year and moved to Altoona. 
 


